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From: Matthew Munroe

To: Thaddeus Ewald

Cc: Adam Clark; Lyn Utrecht; Mark Allen
Subject: MUR 7735 Extension Request

Date: Wednesday, August 25, 2021 1:32:20 PM
Attachments: MUR 7735 - Extension Request 8.25.21.pdf

Dear Mr. Ewald,

Good afternoon! Please see the attached letter from counsel regarding the Request for Written
Answers and Production of Documents in relation to MUR 7735. Thank you for your attention to this
matter, and please let me know if you have any questions.

Have a nice day,
Matthew

Matthew Munroe
they/them/theirs

Legal Assistant

Utrecht, Kleinfeld, Fiori, Partners
1776 Eye Street NW, Tenth Floor
Washington, D.C. 20006
202-778-4000

This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If
you have received this communication in error, please erase all copies of the message and its attachments and
notify our office immediately.
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August 25, 2021

Mr. Thaddeus Ewald

Federal Election Commission
Office of General Counsel
1050 First Street, NE
Washington, DC 20463

Via email, tewald@fec.cov

Re: MUR 7735, Big Tent Project Fund
Dear Mr. Ewald:

In connection with MUR 7735, on behalf of our client, Big Tent Project Fund, we are
requesting a twenty (20) day extension of time, until Tuesday, September 28, 2021, to respond to
the Request for Written Answers and Production of Documents, enclosed in the Notification of
Reason to Believe, due to the amount of time required to search for, identify, compile, and
prepare the documents and written answers requested, which is compounded by logistical
complications arising from the ongoing COVID-19 pandemic and the existing schedules of
counsel in other matters.

Thank you in advance for consideration of this request.

Sincerely,

Lyn Utrecht
Adam Clark
Counsel for Respondents

CC: Mark Allen, Assistant General Counsel; mallen(@fec.gov
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